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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 10:44 AM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Breaking: Is this the smoking gun?

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

I told you the evidence just keeps piling on of the fraud in the 2022 election. 
 

A stunning data drop just provided irrefutable evidence of what we all already knew to be 
true.  
 

Tabulator Failures on Election Day were directly targeted at Conservatives. 
 

Don't believe me? Check this map out: 
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This data speaks for itself. When each of the dots on the map represents a failed tabulator 
in the state, and the red part of the map is Republican, and almost all of the dots on the 
map are in the red area, what does that tell you? 
 

Either a billion-to-one coincidence happened, or this was orchestrated from the 
beginning. 
 

Unlike how the Fake News Media Portrays us, Conservatives actually have brains and we 
won't stand for this. 
 

This is why Kari Lake and I are continuing the fight for Election Integrity in Arizona. We 
are fighting against the corruption, the fraud, the corrupt court, and the punitive sanctions 
that they are trying to levy on us for standing up for Election Transparency. 
 

I know this fight has been a long one, but you have to understand – this is a game 
the Democrats have been playing for YEARS in Arizona. We can't let them win 
because we stop[ed just short of the finish line of getting fraud OUT of our great 
state. 
 

Give a generous donation TODAY to help us fight for Election Integrity and get to 
the bottom of these criminal heat maps. 

 

STOP THE FRAUD  

 

 

Can you help me with a donation of $25, $50, $100, or more today to put an end to 
the fraud? 
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Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 

  

 
 

 

Mark Finchem for Secretary of State | Website 
 

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY FINCHEM FOR SECRETARY OF STATE 
 

All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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